Meagan Walters

From: Cara Gibson <cara.gibson@russellmcveagh.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 January 2026 3:20 pm

To: District Plan Review

Cc: Michelle Grinlinton-Hancock (KiwiRail Limited); Joe McDougall
Subject: Kaipara District Council Proposed District Plan - Hearing 4
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Kaipara District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

You don't often get email from cara.gibson@russellmcveagh.com. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon

We act on behalf of KiwiRail Holdings Limited ("KiwiRail").

KiwiRail's submission points on TEMP-O1 and TEMP-0O2 have been allocated to Hearing stream 4.
KiwiRail sought TEMP-O1 and TEMP-O2 be retained as notified, which was accepted by the Reporting
Officer.

KiwiRail accepts the recommendations of the Reporting Officer and does not wish to be heard at the
hearing for this topic.

We would be grateful if you could confirm receipt via return email.

Kind regards

Cara

Cara Gibson
Solicitor

Russell McVeagh, Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street, PO Box 8, Auckland 1140, New Zealand
D +64 9 367 8016

cara.gibson@russellmcveagh.com

www.russellmcveagh.com

This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, you may not read, use, copy or disclose this email or
its attachments. In that event, please let us know immediately by reply email and then delete this email from your system. While we use standard virus checking
software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems. If you are interested in
establishing more secure communication between us, please contact our systems administrator by email at mail.admin@russellmcveagh.com

Please think of the environment before printing this email.



